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June 2, 2004

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Dnive
Tallahassee, Flonida 32301

Re: Docket No. 040515-WU
Dear Mr. Deterding:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to operate water utility in
Orange and Lake Counties by Oak Springs, LLC, which was filed in this office on May 28, 2004, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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From: Andrea Cowart /% -

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2004 2:53 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/8/2004 2:51:00 PM

Docket Number: 040515-WU

Filename / Path: 0405150rder.mcb.doc d, -
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Order Granting Original Certificate No. 623-W to Operate Water Utility in Orange and Lake Counties to Oak Springs, LLC
and Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Establishing Initial Rates and Charges
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2004 10:16 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Matilda Sanders; Martha Brown
Subject: - RE: Order / Notice Submitted

This has been corrected and copied back to GCORDERS. Thanks!

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2004 9:12 AM

To: Andrea Cowart; Matilda Sanders; Martha Brown
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Andrea, there is a line in the "Notice of Further Proceedings” in the second paragraph of this order that doesn't seem
to have a purpose. Can you please check and correct if necessary, put the order back in GCORDERS, and send an e-
mail when you've done so.

Thanks!!

Kay

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2004 2:53 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Order Granting Original Certificate No. 623-W to Operate Water Utility in Orange and Lake Counties to Oak Springs,
LLC and Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Establishing Initial Rates and Charges
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From: Patti Zellner P

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2004 10:01 AM -

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/6/2004 10:01:00 AM

Docket Number: 040515-WU

Filename / Path: 040515ConsumOrd.MCB.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER



